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Kahler, Pam

From: Kleinschmidt, Linda

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 6:20 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: Amendments for SB 484

Hi Pam,

Sen. Vinehout would like to offer 3 amendments to SB 484:

1. Would establish a sunset of the Badger Basic program in 2 years after enactment.

2. Would require the Legislative Audit Bureau to complete a comprehensive program audit one year after enactment.

3. 1 will be getting language for an amendment regarding cascading eligibility... basically requiring DHS to review an
applicant’s eligibility for other options for coverage. | am supposed to have draft language tomorrow and | will get
it to you as soon as possible.

Let me know if you have questions. Thanks much.

Linda Kleinschmidt

Chief of Staff

Office of State Senator Kathleen Vinehout
104 South State Capitol - PO Box 7882
Madison, WI 53707-7882

608-266-8546

1-877-763-6636
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
v
2 1. Page 8, line 4: after that line insert:
wof T v/ S .
@ (9) TERMINATION OF PLAN. The plan under this section shall terminate on the

4 first day of the 25th month beginning after the effective date of this subsection ....

inserts date] .\/The department shall not pay any claim under this sectioﬁ/ for

6 services provided after the last day of the 24th month beginning after the effective

@ date of this subsectioﬂ/....

the plan under this section.”.

inserts date], to an individual with coverage under




